CITY OF VENICE

POLICE DEPARTMENT @ 5%

TOM MCNULTY > Police Chief

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

[y
FROM:  Tom McNulty, Chief /7 7~
DATE:  June 25,2014

SUBJECT: Council Agenda Item — Sign Agreement between the School Board of
Sarasota County, Forida and City of Venice for the School Resource
Officer Program, (July 1, 2014 — June 20, 2015)

Background: At the conclusion of the 2012/2013 school year, the Sheriff’s
Department no longer assigned deputies to the local schools to function as School
Resource Officers, (SRO’s). The attached agreement provides funds from the School
Board of $128,900 payable to the City of Venice for services listed in the agreement.

Requested Action: Please approve the attached agreement (renewal) between the
School Board of Sarasota County and the City of Venice for the upcoming school
year. Said agreement provides a financial subsidy of $128,900 to support two Venice
Police Officers at the Venice schools.

City Attorney Review: Complete

Risk Management Review:

Funds Availability (Account Number): Finance will assign

Attachment: Agreement

C: J. Snyder, Finance Director
R. Napoli, Administrative Assistant
Accreditation
Records
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